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TO:  Fall 2022 Curriculum Committee  

FROM: Stuart Parker, Chair, Department of Behavioral Sciences  

  Denise Farrelly, Program Director, Education Program 

DATE:  February 4, 2022 

RE: Change in Prerequisite for EDC 2800 – Techniques in Math, Science and Technology 

Teaching for Early Childhood Education 

The Department of Behavioral Sciences is proposing a Change in Prerequisite for EDC 2800 – 
Techniques in Math, Science and Technology Teaching for Early Childhood Education. 

Prerequisite: 

FROM:  

Prerequisite: None 

TO:  

 
Prerequisite:  EDC 2500 with a minimum grade of “C” or better.	 

 

 
Rationale for Changes: 

For A.S. Education Studies Students:  

EDC 2800 is a requirement for the Early Childhood/Childcare A.S. major that is now in the process of 
being sunsetted. This course has recently gained approval by the chair of BC’s Early Childhood and 
Arts Education (ECAE) department to be accepted upon transfer toward their Early Childhood 
degree. Therefore, we propose changing this course’s designation to a concentration requirement for 
Education Studies Birth-2nd Grade concentration students. The official articulation agreement is slated to 
be signed once the change in degree is finalized and these courses become concentration requirements.  

Due to the reorganization of our program’s curriculum sequence, EDC 2800 will have revised 
prerequisites to ensure that the coursework and learning outcomes are sequenced logically to support 
students’ learning progression. 
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